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THIS IS UNEVALUATED INFORMATION
25X1

le

“in the building of the Praha Hotel (formerly %udetendeutscher Hof) in

Jachymov (N 51/K 60).] | of fices included the . 25X1
designationm#="Jerab" (crane)., The expression=mf="Standardu" (regiment) \

was also used. This headquarters was the supreme office for all

security units which were committed in the uranium area. In the summer

of 1953, this headquarters received a new banner from Prague. A major
\ lwas the commanding officer of the 25X1
headquarters, NCOs who were assisted by women SNBs were in charge

of numerous functions within #he headquarters. Although this

auxiliary personnel was frequently excliged, the same officers were

observed ‘from early 1952 to October 1953,

2, In October 1953, a change in uniforms was under way. The members of
the headquurters kept their khaki uniforms with a red service color
added, Other SNBs received blue uniforms,

2 n Jachymov apparently included departments c‘_-appro:dmately\

ified below: A department in charge of all convicg
ps around Jachgmov; A real estate department; a

victs'! ratioisupply and post exchange supplies; \
tmedlcal department; A code office in room 23 on the 2d floor of the \ \
billets; #d an STB office. The number of personnel employed at the \

headquarters was estimated at 200 individuals.

4. A wing was attached to the east side of the large splendid five-story
building of the Praha Hotel. A firm ofrom Olomouc (P 50/N 85)
installed in this annex an sutomatic telephone central with connections
to all pits and their responsible security offices. The instullztion
was completed in May 1953. Four individuals worked at the telephone
central on shifts., Rooms 104 - 106 on the 5th floor of the new annex. .
housed a transmitting station. Two rod antennas 8 to 10 meters h;gh' \
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and other meetings.

The members of the headquartersy,who were equipped with submachine guns
or pisto}sgheld record practices at regular intervals. The commanding \
officer had an armored sedan which came f¥om the motor pool of former
President Gottwald, The number of vehicles available in Jachymov was

suf ficient to motorize the headquarters.

Prior to October 1953, an SNB unit of aboubp 120 men who wore khaki
uniforms and red service color was located in two former boarding houses
on the west side of the Bratrstvi road and southwest of the former
tobacco factory which was occupied by the mining main department.

The unit was subordinate to the "@erab" headquarters. The billets

were called the "Dagmar Kasarna" (Dagmar Kaserne). The soldiers were
equipped with Czech-made submachine guns and pistols.,

The women auxiliaries of the "Jerab™ headquarters, who numbered about
40 uniformed individuals gwere separately accommodated in a former \
apartment house southeast of the Jachymo¥ railroad station.

Bour more Wuildings west of the headquarters building and on the west

side of the main street in Jachymov housed kitchens, mess halls and

other installations of headquarters. One of these buildingsg .which was \
the former Slowan Hotelgwas occupied by about 80 SNB soldiers whoxe \
billets included a kennel, Another building was used as a storehouse

for billeting é¢quipment, clothing, weapons and ammunition. airriving

or leaving SNB soldiers were equipped in this building. The same

billeting area included a former workshop which was used as a garage

for sedans, trucks, buses and jeeps. Another garage in the area of the
station which was used for motor vehicles of the security service was
located in an old movie theater. The last of the four buildings housed

a dispensary with a dental center and billets for SNB officers and

their dppendents., The entire area of the above-mentioned four buildings

was surrcunded by barbed wire. A watchtower was located near the garage.

During training activities, the men of the SNB units stationed at

Jachymov wore dark-green overalls with sewed-on pockets and no insignia

of rank,The soldiers usually left their station on trucks fof training

outside the area of the town. The former airfi iy Ostrov (Schlackenwerth,

N 51/K 70) was allegedly used fo and record

practices. Exercises which laste ight were also held \\
in the area of the Plesivec (Ples eters west of the '
Jachymov railroad station. The s talked about this

Plesivec area. The number of SNB soldiers who were observed at training

activities in Jachymov never exceeded 50 to 60 men.

New soldiers who came to Jacjmov usually arrived ¥in uniforms and
received weapons and equipment at the station. They were allegedly
dispatched by a kind of cadre unit., While older soldiers also
served with the Jerab headquarters young men were observed in the
billets of the units. Morale among the soldiers‘ ‘was 25X1
not bade. 1

Prior to October 1953, a border guard unit of zbout 60 men who wore
green service color and doghead insignia was stationed at Jachymov,
It was also located within the fencedin SNB area. Missions assigned
to the unit included the providing of patrols for the area around \

SAmTtttrroe Chomutov (N 51/F 02), about 5 kilometers south of
Jachymot.2
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In 1950/1951, an ammunition depot'significance of which was presumably
limited to the area around Jachymovywas constructed in the wooded hills
300 to 400 meters north of Vykmanov (Weidmesgruen, N 51/K 70). The
pinpoint location of this installation was unknown.

omment, The 6th VS Brig is known in JashySov., 1o tm wsdicved
thatd in the fall of 19534 the Jerab SHB wmit W@ iategmted
into the Interior @uards [VS). The change in uniforms also peknts
to this datd.

2. Comment. The unit which is mentioned in the present report is

a company of the PS brigade in Karlovy Vary.
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25X1
{°  oprior to Octnber 1954, the heudquarters of the security trocps for
Jachymov and the security forces in ihe surrounding area was locaeted
in the building of the Praha Hotel (formerly sudetendeutscher Hof) in .
- Jachymov (N 51/K 60). loffices included the 25X1

desiznation "Jerab" (crane). The expression "Standardu® {regimens)

wis 2150 useu. This headquurters was the suprene office for all

gsecurity units which were committed in the uranium area. In the summer

of 195%, this headquarters received u new banner from Prague. A najor

\ |wag the compandéing oificer of the 25X1
heudquerters, NCOs who were assi sted by women SNBs were in charge

of mumercu:z functions within the headouurters. althou h this

auxiliary personnel was frequently exchanied, the sare officers vere

observed frcm early 1352 to October 1953.

2 In Cctober 1953, w« change in uniforms was under way. The nembers of
‘ the he=dqu .rters kept their khuki uniforis with a red service color
sdded. Other SNBs received ulue uniforms.

3, The headguarters in Jach:uov apparently included depurtments gPpProximately
as specified below: A department in charge of all convict
affairs in the camps around Jachymov; & real estute departuent; a
department for convicts' rationsupply and post exchunge supplies;
.. medical department; w ccle oflice in room 2% on the 2d flcor of the
billets; md an STB olfice. The number of p= rsennel employed ut the
hesdquarters was estimated at 200 individuals,

4. 4 wing was attached to the eust side of the lurge splendid five-story
building of the Pruha Hotel, a firm from Olomouc (P 5¢/N 85)
inst:1led in thic annex an zutomatic telerhone central with connecectiona
to all pits and their responsible security offices. The inst.ll.tion
was coripleted in May 1953. Four individuals worked at the telaphone
central on shifts. Hooms 104 - 106 on the 5th floor of the new annex
housed a transmitting station. Two rod antcnnus 8 to 10 weters high
wers obscrved on the roof of the building. From calls heurd it was
concluded thut the staticns called were located in Prugue and belonged
to a police radio network. Toe tormer winter surden on the southeast
side of the hotel wic occasionally used for educationul purposes
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zad other meetings.

The merbers of the headquurtersgwhe were eyaipped with submachine guns
or pistolsgheld record praciices at regular intervals. The commanding
officer had an armored sedan which came from the wotor pool of forumer
President Gottwald. The number of vehicles available in Jachymov was
suf ficient to motorize the headquariers.

Prior to October 1953, an SNB unit of abcut 120 menm who wore khaki
uniforms and red service color was located in twoe Tormer boerding avuset
on the weast side of the Bratrstvi rowd snd scuthwest of the fcrmer
totaccns factory which was occupied by the mining naia lepartment.

The unit was subordinate to the "Jerad” headquarters. The billets

#ere valled the "Dagnar Zasurna" (Dagrnar Raserne). The scliiers were
equipsed with Czech-rade su.machine guns and pistols.

The wemen auxiliaries of the "Jeraub™ headquarters, whe numbered abeut
40 unifermed indivadusls  were separately accommodated in a former
apartnent house southeast of the Jachymov railrcad station.

Four nore tuildings west of the headcu.rters building und on the west
side of the main street in Jachymov housed kitchens; mess halls and
nther installations of headguarters. One of these buildings which #as
the former Slowan Hotel gwas occupied b’ about 8C SNB soldiers whos:
hillets included a kennel., Another building was used as s storeiouse
for billeting equipment, clothing, weajons anc ammunition. arriving

or ierving SNB soldiers wers equinped an this .uildirg. The sane
biilleting area inc’uded a formar workshop waich was used as a Jgarsge
for sedans, trucks, buses and jeeps. inother garage in the area of the
station which was used for motor vehic.es ¢f the necurity service was
located in an old rovie theater, The lust of the Fonur buildings housed
a dispensary with & dental center and :illets for 5N3 »flicers and
their dependents. The entire area of the ubove-mentioned four buildings
was surrcunded by barbed wire. A watchlower was localed near the garage

During training activitiags, ths men of the SNB uniie cuationed at

Jachymov wore dark-green overalls with sewed-on pocksts and no insiznia

of rank.,The scldiers usually left their station on trucks for training
outside the areaz of the town. The former airfield in Ostrov (Schleckenwerth,
N 51/ 70) was allcegedly used for trainins purroses snd record

practices. !xercises which lasted {rom mormingunt.l nizht were also held

in the zrea of the Piesivec {Ploasberg) Hilly 7 kiloneters west of the
Jachymov railroad station. The soldiers frequently talked about this
Plesivec area. The nutber of SNB soldiers who were obserwed at training
activities in Jachrzov nevaer exceeded 50 to €0 nmen,

New soldiers who came to Jachmov usually arrived in uniforms and
received weavons and equipment at the station. The; wers allegedly
dispatched by & kind of cadre unit. While older scidiess also
gerved with the Jerab headguarters yowng nen were obse-ved in the
billats of the units. Morele aromg the zoliiers | |was 25X1
not bzd.l

Prior t¢ October 14953, a border guard unit of sbout &0 men who wore
green sarvice color and doghead insigniz was stationed at Jachymov,
Tt waz also locate¢ within the fencedin SNB arez. 'Missions assigned
e the unit included the providing of patrols for <he area around

Chomutov (N S1/F CZ), abcut 5 kilomsters south of
Jachyooy,©
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in 31950/195), an ammunition depctsai;;nificsm:e of vhnich was presumabi
limited to the urea around Jachymovgwas constructed in the weeded hills
ol to 400 meters nerth o cmeny seldvessruen, U 517K 70). The
300 to 409 mat th of Vy v (e cruen, U 517K 70). T
cnpoint location of this instzlli.tion wae unbncun,

l:b_q:,_t&ga The 6tn V8 Brig is knows in Jachyoov. It 18 believed
that in the fall ~f 1953 ~he Jerad 3ND unit was integrated
inte the Interior fuards {VS). The change in un.forns also pointe
to this date.

Comnent. The wnit which is mpentionad in the rrecent report ism
a company of the P35 brigade in Karlcvy Vary.
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